

EJERCICIO 2 Ensayo

Surveys carried out every year among students of Primary and Secondary School by European Union and Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) have showed year the progressive decline in the quality of education in Spain and, consequently, the drastic drop of the educational level.

As a father of children of scholar age, I agree absolutely with these results. On one hand, the different laws of education applied in the last times don't have in account the capabilities of pupils with higher possibilities of learning, establishing a medium level that is not enough for keeping them paying attention. On the other hand, the most disadvantaged ones have to be promoted to the following course almost compulsorily because they only can repeat three times during the Primary School.

Nevertheless, we can't only blame the educational system: the nowadays way of life has very much contributed to worse the situation. Families had much more time for children in the past. The change brought about the family model, in the last fifty years, in which both father and mother have to work out home, leave less time for helping our children in their homework. Do you remember how much time your father or mother spent helping you to improve your school results?

In my opinion, measures have to be taken in order to elevate the educational level. Firstly we have to change our educational system for taking in account the different capabilities we can find in our children, having a differentiated curriculum according to them. Secondly, pupils have to be rewarded in order to be worth doing the effort. And the last but not the less, we have to pay more attention to our sons and daughters. XXX To backup them is very important to them in order to achieve the aim all of us are looking for: to make them adults well-educated, well-behaved and with possibilities of being able to manage one's own.

Comment [B1]: Insert definite article 'the'

Comment [B2]: Insert definite article 'the'

Comment [B3]: Word form errors, correct: "shown yearly"

Comment [B4]: Word form error, correct: "school"

Comment [B5]: Poor vocab, correct: "in recent times"

Comment [B6]: Poor vocab, correct: "take into"

Comment [B7]: Poor construction/vocab, correct: "to maintain their"

Comment [B8]: Not required.

Comment [B9]: Poor vocabulary, correct: "modern"

Comment [B10]: Poor word form, correct: "worsening"

Comment [B11]: Poor vocab/syntax, correct: "to work outside the home"

Comment [B12]: Verb form error, correct: "leaving"

Comment [B13]: Correct: "education levels"

Comment [B14]: Word form error, correct: "education"

Comment [B15]: Poor syntax, correct: "to take into"

Comment [B16]: Poor vocab/construction, correct: "a specialized curriculum which adapts to their needs."

Comment [B17]: Poor construction, correct: "make the effort worthwhile"

Comment [B18]: Poor collocation, correct: "last but not least,"

Comment [B19]: Maximum length exceeded (275 words)

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	<div>TAREA</div> <div>Comentario del corrector</div> <div>The opinion task is solid enough, but the hypothesis task is missing, you were to speculate on the outcome of actions which could have been taken to avoid the education crisis.</div> <div>This is a reasonable level 2</div>
				DESCRIPCIÓN	
				NARRACIÓN	
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES	
				RELATO DE HECHOS	
				FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS	
				DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN	
				SUGERENCIA	
				ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN	
				X	
X	X				

CONTENIDO	<div>Puntos fuertes</div> <div>Good format, some good collocations and transitions are well used.</div>
	<div>Puntos débiles</div> <div>Construction weaknesses cause the text to read awkwardly and it lacks cohesion as a result. Some of the vocabulary is poorly used.</div>

PRECISIÓN	There are a number of poorly used verb forms, articles and prepositions are not controlled, overall the grammar is need of improvement. You need to produce more complex language correctly.
-----------	--